

Acushnet Youth Soccer Association

Meeting Minutes

Date:	3/14/2023
Location:	Champs – Party Room
Start Time:	6:30 PM

Attendees - Board Members:

Title	Name	In Attendance	Not in Attendance
President & Indoor Director	Christina Paiva		
Vice President	Paul Fonseca		
DOSD/DOC & Travel	Efrain Garcia		
Coordinator			
Registrar & Fund Raising	Suzy Vieira		
Coordinator			
Treasurer & Banquet	Elizabeth Medeiros		
Coordinator			
Fields Director	Mario Souza		
Equipment Director	Dan Fortunato		
Concessions Director &	Crystal DaRosa		
Scholarship Coordinator			
Sponsor Director	Chris Medeiros		
Secretary	Rui Batista		
Referee Coordinator	Joey Medeiros		
U6 Coordinator	Jacob Garcia		
U8 Coordinator	Vincent Coccoli		
U10 Coordinator			
U12/U15 Coordinator			
	In Attendance percentage: 77%	attended	

Meeting Minutes:

Торіс	Discussion Points
In Person Registration	 Dates discussed and confirmed, May 20^{th,} 1-3 PM
	• June 24 th , 1-3 PM
Review of Registration Costs	 Reviewed Type of Debt sheet. Basing prices off 500 expected players for the season. Player insurance increased by \$4, now \$21 up from \$17.
	 Discussed field maintenance costs w/ Chris Medeiros Details needed to what AYSA is responsible for at the fields. Rules from school to abide to contract and meet expectations. Chris Medeiros possible lead on new landscaper based on information above when provided.



	Acushnet Youth Soccer Association Meeting Minutes
Idea for Sponsors Presented	 Chris Medeiros proposed, Flags with business name, advertising to post at concession trailer and or fields.
	 Corner flags on fields as advertising option Banners on fencing as advertising option
	Proposals of a new business package(s) to be presented to board for review and approval.
Registration Costs and Sibling Discounts	Registration cost was discussed and compared to local leagues.
	 Paul Fonseca motioned for registration fee to be \$140 + \$5 processing fee.
	 Total of \$145.00 for registration fee
	2 nd Motion by Suzy Vieira
	Unanimous vote by Board
	• Elizabeth Medeiros motioned proposal to offer raffle tickets at registration to offer lowering of costs to parents.
	2 nd Motion by Paul Fonseca
	Unanimous vote by board
Gifts/Raffles Proposed at Concession Stand	Discussion to offer raffles at concession stands at various game times and provide gifts to award.
	Gift Cards to local businesses, sponsors
	 Different prizes – open to ideas
	• Offer larger, cash prizes to highest donating time slots at the next weeks games as an incentive.
	Create additional traffic at concessions
League Flyers	Discussed locations to send flyers to.
	Adding Fairhaven Public Schools to the list.
	 Other areas and locations discussed and to be finalized after review.
	Radio Station an option proposed by Chris Medeiros. Will confirm if can be produced as an option for the league.
AYSA Office Sign	Discussed removal and replacing sign at AYSA office.
	 Need to obtain landlord approval and provide documented details. Will provide details to removal once confirmed. Design of a new sign will be needed.
Spring Rec Season	Proposal to implement a Spring Rec Season

Commitment from school needed.

•



	Acushnet Youth Soccer Association Meeting Minute
	 Gauge interest from parents to provide data. Will review to confirm board commitment to implementing.
Survey Questions Reviewed	Discussion on how many questions and what should be asked to provide feedback.
	Interest in a 2024 Spring Rec season
	 Interest in a weeklong summer camp at AYSA fields
	Need three more questions if can be produced.
Summer Camp Option	Summer camp discussed further and need details to present and be voted on.
AYSA Income and Expense Report	Review of financials and report.
	Paul Fonseca motions on expense report
	• 2 nd Motion by Efrain Garcia
	Unanimous vote by board
By-Laws Review	See Attachment in email and below.
	• Elizabeth Medeiros motions to accept all six new positions in, 16.0 Board of Directors
	DOSD/DOC, Referee Coordinator, U6 Coordinator, U8 Coordinator,
	U10 Coordinator, and U12/U15 Coordinator
	2 nd Motion by Efrain Garcia
	Unanimous vote by board
	PDF
	AYSA.pdf

End Time:	8:30 PM
Next Scheduled Meeting:	Tuesday, April 24 th , 2023
Secretary Signature:	fullation
President Signature:	CLD R

•